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Memorandum • Government of the District of Columbia 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

Fred L. Greene, Directo 
Office of Planning 

Edward L. Curry 
Acting Executive 

~· 

irector 

Request for Processing 

Department, 
Agency, Office: Zoning Secretariat/OP 

Date: November 7, 1986 

Re: z.c. Case No. 86-26 
(Conn. Ave. - Map Amend.) 

On November 3, 1986, at its regular monthly meeting, 
the Zoning Commission initiated action to consider the 
comprehensive rezoning of the Connecticut Avenue 
Corridor between Calvert Street and Western Avenue, 
N.W., pursuant to the Generalized Land-Use Element of 
the Comprehensive Plan. The Commission requests OP to 
report to the Commission at its December 8, 1986 
meeting, and propose a hearing date that would permit 
the Commission to consider this case based on the 
above-mentioned approach. The Commission believes that 
the Spring Valley Shopping Center (49th St. & Mass. 
Ave., N.W.) should not be considered in the context of 
the rezoning of the Connecticut Avenue Corridor. 
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